From: Chambers - Lee C

Sent: Tuesday, 11 July 2017 12:02 PM

To: Leigh Svendsen; Michael Robson; Ruchi Bhatt; Margaret Chan; Emma Patton; Geoff Liggins; Sina
Mostafavi; Andrew McCarthy

Subject: AM2014/251 Aged Care Award 2010 - Substantive Claims

Dear Parties,
Commissioner Lee refers to the attached Directions issued by President Justice Ross on 9 June 2017.

The Commissioner notes that parties were to circulate a short position paper at least 7 days before
the conference listed this Friday, 14 July 2017 in Sydney. The Commissioner has asked that the
parties please file a copy of their position paper with the Fair Work Commission as soon as possible,
but by no later than 5:00pm tomorrow, Wednesday 12 July 2017.

Kind regards,

VICTORIA FIJALSKI
Associate to Commissioner Lee

Fair Work Commission
Tel: 03 8656 4534

Fax: 03 9655 0401
chambers.lee.c@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition St, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

www.fwc.gov.au
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DIRECTIONS

Fair Work Act 2009
5.156 - 4 yearly review of modern awards

4 yearly review of modern awards — Group 4 Awards
(AM2014/251)

AGED CARE AWARD 2010
[MA000018]

JUSTICE ROSS - PRESIDENT MELBOURNE, 9 JUNE 2017

4 yearly review of modern awards — Aged Care Award 2010.

[1] The substantive claims in relation to the Aged Care Award 2010 will be listed for a
further conference before Commissioner Lee at 12:00pm on Friday, 14 July 2017 in Sydney.

(2] In advance of the conference before Commissioner Lee, each interested party is to
circulate to each of the other parties a short Position Paper summarising the status of their
position in relation to the substantive claims, including:

(a) confirmation of which matters they intend to pursue, the nature of the change sought
and if possible a draft variation determination; and
(b) confirmation of which matters they are no longer pressing.

[3] The Position Paper should be circulated at least 7 days before the conference referred
to in paragraph 1.

(4] Subsequent to the conference on 14 July 2017 interested parties are to file a short
submission confirming the substantive claims being pursued by 4:00pm on Friday, 28 July
2017. The submission should include the following:

(a) a draft variation determination;

(b) the type of case to be run (merits or evidentiary based); and
(c) if the case is evidence-based, how many witnesses will be called?
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